
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  060156 Sale Date - 3/22/2006

Sheet 33/56 refers to Alan Block and Mirafi Geogrid.  Are other equal segmental blocks and geogrids acceptable?

Question Submitted: 2/20/2006

Allan Block that is referred to in question is included in Reference No. 84 - SPECIAL - RETAINING WALL, MISC.: 

MODULAR CONCRETE BLOCK UNITS, CONSTRUCTED and Reference No. 86 - SPECIAL - RETAINING WALL, MISC.: 

MODULAR CONCRETE BLOCK CAP UNITS  which are described by Plan Notes on Sheets 5 and 6.  The Modular 

Concrete Block Retaining Wall Units from the source stated by the note have been selected by the Village 

Administrator to meet the requirement of matching the existing natural limestone block wall. Allan Block or equal 

from other sources must be approved by the Village Administrator before they can be used in accordance with the 

Plan note.             Mirafi Geogrid Soil Reinforcement that is referred to in question is included in Reference No. 88 - 

SPECIAL - GEOGRID  which is described by Plan Note entitled  ITEM SPECIAL 690.12020-GEOGRID- on Sheet 33.  
The minimum properties that  an approved equal grid must meet are given in  the Plan note.

1Question Number:

The pav't markings are listed as paint (642) in the proposal, but the plans call for Epoxy (646).  Please advise.

Question Submitted: 3/10/2006 2Question Number:

Bid item 12   608   4" Conc. Walk    5336.87 SF

The quantity does not take into account any of the walk on the left side of the road, as shown on the typical sections.
The quantity should be substantially higher.

Question Submitted: 3/10/2006 3Question Number:

Please specify how wrought iron fencing is to be attached to Allen block, how is the post secured?  Will the wall cap be cored? 
will the blocks need to be grouted solid to secure the post?

Question Submitted: 3/8/2006

Proposed details for attachment of wrought iron fence to the top of the retaining wall is shown on ITEM SPECIAL, 
MISC.: WROUGHT IRON FENCE DETAIL on Sheet 33 as revised by Addendum No. 1

4Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


